Basic Law Enforcement Training
Disclosure State Licensure Agency Information by State

and Agency

Richmond Community College

April 2026 Update

State Agency Contact Information
Name
Alabama Peace Officers Website:
Standards & https://www.apostc.alabama.gov/
Training
Commission
Alaska Department of | Website:
Public Safety https://dps.alaska.gov/APSC/
Arizona Peace Officers Website:
Standards & https://post.az.gov/
Training Board
Arkansas Commission on Website:
Law https://dps.arkansas.gov/law-enforcement/clest/
Enforcement
Standards &
Training
California Commission on Website:
Peace Officer https://post.ca.gov/
Standards &
Training
Colorado Peace Officer Website:
Standards & https://post.colorado.gov/
Training
Connecticut Department of Website:
Emergency https://portal.ct.gov/despp/services/
Services &
Public
Protection
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Contact Information

Delaware Police Officer Website:
Standards & https://post.delaware.gov/
Training
Commission
District of Police Officers Website:
Columbia Standards & https://www.open-dc.gov/public-bodies/police-officers-standards-and-training-
Training Board board-post
Florida Criminal Justice | Website:
Standards & https://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CISTC/Commission
Training
Commission
Georgia Peace Officer Website:
Standards & https://gapost.org/
Training Council
Hawaii Law Website:
Enforcement https://ag.hawaii.gov/law-enforcement-standards-board/
Standards
Board
Idaho Peace Officer Website:
Standards & https://post.idaho.gov/
Training
lllinois Law Website:
Enforcement https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/
Training &
Standards
Board
Indiana Law Website:
Enforcement https://www.in.gov/ilea/
Academy
lowa Law Website:
Enforcement https://ilea.iowa.gov/agencies/basic-academy
Academy

Richmond Community College - www.richmondcc.edu

Page 2 of 6

4.20.2026



http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://post.delaware.gov/
https://www.open-dc.gov/public-bodies/police-officers-standards-and-training-board-post
https://www.open-dc.gov/public-bodies/police-officers-standards-and-training-board-post
https://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Commission
https://gapost.org/
https://ag.hawaii.gov/law-enforcement-standards-board/
https://post.idaho.gov/
https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/
https://www.in.gov/ilea/
https://ilea.iowa.gov/agencies/basic-academy

Contact Information

Kansas Commission on | Website:
Peace Officers’ https://kscpost.gov/
Standards &
Training
Kentucky Law Website:
Enforcement https://justice.ky.gov/Boards-Commissions/KLEC/Pages/default.aspx
Council
Louisiana Peace Officer Website:
Standards & https://Icle.la.gov/programs/post/
Training Council
Maine Criminal Justice | Website:
Academy https://www.maine.gov/dps/mcja/attending/training/basic-law-
enforcement/standards
Maryland Police Training Website:
& Standards https://mpctc.dpscs.maryland.gov/ptsc.htm
Commissions
Massachusetts | Peace Officer Website:
Standards & https://mapostcommission.gov/
Training
Commission
Michigan Commission on | Website:
Law https://www.michigan.gov/mcoles/standard-training
Enforcement
Training
Minnesota Board of Peace | Website:
Officer https://mn.gov/post/
Standards &
Training
Mississippi Office of Website:
Standards & https://www.dps.ms.gov/public-safety-planning/standards-and-training
Training
Missouri Department of Website:

Public Safety

https://dps.mo.gov/dir/programs/post/
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Montana Public Safety Website:
Officer https://www.dojmt.gov/post/
Standards &
Training Council
Nebraska Law Website:
Enforcement https://ncc.nebraska.gov/nletc
Training Center
Nevada Peace Officer Website:
Standards & https://post.nv.gov/
Training
Website
New Police Website:
Hampshire Standards & https://www.pstc.nh.gov/
Training
New Jersey Police Training | Website:
Commission https://www.njoag.gov/about/divisions-and-offices/office-of-public-integrity-and-
accountability-home/police-training-commission/
New Mexico Law Website:
Enforcement https://www.lea.nm.gov/basic-police-officer-training-bpot/
Agency
New York Municipal Website:

Training Council

https://boards.criminaljustice.ny.gov/municipal-police-training-council

North Carolina

Department of
Justice

Website:
https://ncdoj.gov/law-enforcement-training/criminal-justice/training-certification-

programs/

North Dakota

Peace Officer
Standards &
Training

Website:
https://post.nd.gov/LawEnforcementAgencies/index.html

Ohio

Peace Officer
Training
Commission

Website:

https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/Law-Enforcement/Ohio-Peace-Officer-
Training-Academy/Ohio-Peace-Officer-Training-Commission
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Contact Information

Oklahoma Council on Law | Website:
Enforcement & https://oklahoma.gov/cleet.html
Training

Oregon Department of | Website:

Public Safety
Standards &
Training

https://www.oregon.gov/dpsst/Pages/default.aspx

Pennsylvania

Municipal Police
Officers’
Education &
Training
Commission

Website:
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/mpoetc/programs/training

Rhode Island

Municipal Police
Training
Academy

Website:
https://rimpa.ri.gov/

South Carolina

Criminal Justice

Website:

Academy https://sccja.sc.gov/law-enforcement-training-council/
South Dakota Law Website:
Enforcement https://atg.sd.gov/LawEnforcement/training/commission.aspx#gsc.tab=0
Officers
Standards &
Training
Commission
Tennessee Peace Officer Website:
Standards & https://www.tn.gov/commerce/post.html
Training
Commission
Texas Commission on | Website:
Law https://www.tcole.texas.gov/
Enforcement
Utah Department of | Website:
Public Safety https://post.utah.gov/
Vermont Criminal Justice | Website:

Council

https://vcjc.vermont.gov/training
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Contact Information

Virginia Department of | Website:
Criminal Justice https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/law-enforcement/programs/vlepsc
Services

Washington Criminal Justice | Website:
Training https://cjtc.wa.gov/
Commission

West Virginia Division of Website:
Administrative https://das.wv.gov/JCS/law-enforcement/Pages/default.aspx
Services

Wisconsin Law Website:
Enforcement https://wilenet.widoj.gov/training-standards/officer-training-employment-and-
Standards reciprocity
Board

Wyoming Peace Officer Website:

Standards &
Training

https://post.wyo.gov/
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